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From: Rohit Lekkala <lekkala.rohit@tcs.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 3:12 PM 

To: Satya Narayana M R-Sr. Exe-Placement <satyanarayana@presidencyuniversity.in>; Lakshminarayana 

G-Director - T&P <drlakshminarayana@presidencyuniversity.in> 

Cc: Pradeep Soorengi <pradeep.kote@tcs.com>; Radhika Ajith <radhika.ajith@tcs.com> 

Subject: TCS Ninja Drive Selects II 2022 Batch 

  

 

 Dear Sir, 

 

Greetings from Tata Consultancy Services!!!! 
 

Thank you for your support and partnership during the TCS 2022 Ninja Recruitment Drive 

 

We have 130 final selects from your Institution, Sharing the list of students who are shortlisted 

for the offer . Offered Students can download the offer letter from TCS NxtStep Portal.    

Please be informed that TCS would be in all its rights to revoke the offer/recall selection to 

anyone who is found not eligible as per the TCS eligibility criteria during any point of the 

process (Interview/Post interview/Post selection). 

 
 

 

 

 

 

http://www.presidencyuniversity.in/


Reference ID NAME EMAIL_ID Offer 

Type 

DT20206929116 K YASHWANTH Kumar REDDY yaswanth.0812@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20206931475 SANTHOSH  ARUN dasanthosh01@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20217777526 
PATE SATYANAGA Durga 

GANESH 
durgaganeshpate20@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20217785049 RUDRANI  MONDAL rudrani.mondal05@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218028116 SANJAY  ARADHYAMATH sanjayam5320@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218086521 LOHITH  CHENNA lohithchenna@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218088748 REVANTH Nath PAGADALA pagadalarevanth2000@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218089790 KURAPATI  RANGANATH ranganath9866@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218090180 KEERTHI  KOPPARAPU keerthikopparapu05@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218090472 KIRAN  JOSEPH kiranjosephsona@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218090953 M  SRIKANTH srikanthmallesh2000@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218091140 
SUDHEER 

REDDY  YERRACHAGANTI 
yerrachagantisudheer1999@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218093035 VARSHA S RAJ varsharaj162000@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218097360 CHANDRAHAS  UDDAGIRI chandrahasuddagiri@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218097770 BHARGAVI  GAVINI gavinibhargavi197@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218101327 LIKHIT Sai BANDI likhitsai14@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218103343 SUHAS Gowda S suhasgowda792@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218108269 DAKSHA  NAIR nairdaksha01@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218109200 MONISH  PRASAD pr.monishprasad@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218109915 MOHAMMED Raza VIDHA vidharaja84@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218110726 RAVI  RANJAN ravipresidency@hotmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218111646 AADIL Anvar VA aadilanvarva@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218116167 UMME  TASMIYA ummetasmiya77@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218116389 VIJAY KUMAR Reddy NOSSAM n.vijay6362@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218116998 DILEEP  D S dileepnitsam@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218117517 HARSHINI  B bollineniharshinichowdary.123@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218119152 SIMRAN Chourasia A 201810100692@presidencyuniversity.in  Ninja 

DT20218120529 KEERTHANA  K keerthanak262@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218125069 CHAKRAPANI  CHUNCHULA chakrapanikld@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218126318 PHANI Teja BIKKINA phanitejabikkina@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218133171 NIKHITHA  VINUKONDA vinukondanikhitha19@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218134313 VAISHNAVI  R vaishnavir0709@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218135952 AKSHAY  L M akshaymanjunath2222@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218136006 DEEPTHI  G gowdadeepthi8@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218136382 NARAYANA N GOURAV 201810100480@presidencyuniversity.in  Ninja 

DT20218138403 BHIMRAJ  A bhimrajbhim22@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218147416 SAI Vikas AYYAPUSETTY saivikas9676@gmail.com  Ninja 
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DT20218147990 MOIN Ahmed KHAN moinahmedkhan85@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218147997 PREKSHA  G prekshag2000@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218148047 KAVYA Sri AKSANI kavyareddyakkasani@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218149866 ABHISHEK  C N 201810101879@presidencyuniversity.in  Ninja 

DT20218150194 GUNA  K gunagp18@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218152003 
CHANDANA Sitharam Devi 

LAGUDU 
201810101963@presidencyuniversity.in  Ninja 

DT20218152133 SAMARTH  KP samarthkp77@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218154800 UTTAM Abhiram RAMPILLA abhiram.rampilla@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218155560 DHANYA  GIRIDHARA dhanyagiridhara2000@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218160289 GODAVARI Vithoba SIDDI godavarisiddi@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218164386 
CHANDRA KIRAN 

REDDY  YEDUGURI 
yedugurichandrakiran@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218167579 ANSUIYA  SHARMA I ansuiyasharmai@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218169590 VENKATA Ramana MACHANI mvenkat1599@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218171125 
VENKATA PADMA Samhita 

PINNINTI 
pinnintisamhitha72@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218173832 SUPRITHA Suhas SHIRODKAR supritha.shirodkar@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218175356 MOHIT  NAGAR mohitnagar414@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218178065 MOHAMMED Shahbaaz RAFI shahbaazrafi53@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218179589 JAYANTH  M L mljayanth07@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218181749 GURU SAI Goud PANDLA gurusaigoud758@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218183126 M Sunil KUMAR sk9008153645@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218184728 KUSUM  RAMACHANDRA kusumrch@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218184953 KEERTHANA  C keerthana.luck@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218185317 RITIK  JAISWAL ritik12103032000@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218185523 MOHAMMED Ibrahim DANIYAL 201810100841@presidencyuniversity.in  Ninja 

DT20218185841 KISHORE Kumar Reddy DESU desukishore5@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218187275 KAJOL  KAJOL kajol06306@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218187989 
BHARATH Kumar 

NAGASAMUDRAM 
nbharathkumar2404@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218188883 SRINIVAS Manoj AVULA srinivasmanoj4@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218190734 MONISH M ALUR monishalur5@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218190848 SADHIK  KANALA kanalasadhik999@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218191209 ADITYA  VERMA adiverma4521@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218191968 ASHRITHA  L ashrithalok2000@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218193773 SHRINIKET J KULKARNI shriniket32@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218193859 PRAJWAL  P 201810101677@presidencyuniversity.in  Ninja 

DT20218197287 SAMHITHA  YADAVALLI samhithavarma1998@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218197748 
GUJIPINENI Venkata 

BRAMHATEJA 
gujipineniteja@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218198563 SURESH  NAGASWARAM nsurace9848@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218199294 CHANDAN  H S chandansuresh3@gmail.com  Ninja 
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DT20218199370 NEHA Prasad T nehatpyadav@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218199401 BHAVYA Sai VALLEPU bhavyavallepu1301@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218204261 MARATHI  NIHARIKA niharikachowdary2000@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218204874 
KENCHANAGONDU Shashi 

KUMAR 
kshasikumar65@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218206785 CHETHAN  L chethanyadav558@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218208212 ABHISHEK  S 201810102166@presidencyuniversity.in  Ninja 

DT20218208863 ANUSHA Nandi MANJUNATH anushamanjunath7533@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218209657 K  DURGA durgakala6@gmail.com Ninja 

DT20218209755 KONATHALA Sampath KUMAR 201810101568@presidencyuniversity.in  Ninja 

DT20218210201 MAHESH  C S csmahesh2001@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218210691 GAJULA Sai KRISHNA saikrishnaroyal97@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218211849 SHARATH  M 10sharathnayaka@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218213303 RAKESH  D drakesh113366@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218214095 
NIKHIL Reddy 

TIMMAREDDYGARI 
nikhilreddyttt@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218214305 
PULIYEDDULA Venkata 

YASWANTH REDDY 
yaswanthreddy.pv@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218216780 RAKSHITHA  M bunnyrachu@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218217690 FATHIMA  NIDA fathima.nida.fn@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218221520 HARSHA Hasadya Son NT harshahasadya@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218222913 ARADHYA  KAR aradhyakar007@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218222923 NARESH  GOWDA nareshgowda.r@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218222955 RAKSHITH  M rakshithraku5@gnail.com Ninja 

DT20218223212 HEBA Zoya S hebazoya.2000@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218223500 SUHAS S R suhaslucky555@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218224027 YUVARAJ Gowda B V yuvarajgowdabv@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218226299 SUMAYYA  SAMREEN sumayya250900@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218228031 AVINASH Kumar KUNDU avinashkundu24@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218236377 S  SAISRAVANTHI sravanthisampara@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218237977 GOPI Krishna CHINTALAPUDI krishnachintalapudi0205@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218240751 ANWAR Mairu SAYYAD anwarsayyad2631@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218241273 
SAI Risheendra Varma 

PENMETSA 
sairisheendra.penmetsa@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218241290 VYSHNAVI View PAKANATI vyshu111999@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218242804 SNEHA  M snehamohanta81@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218242871 SAI Pratyusha VALLAMKONDA 201810102045@presidencyuniversity.in  Ninja 

DT20218242908 ANVITHA  DASTRAM 201810101914@presidencyuniversity.in  Ninja 

DT20218269326 
THARUN SAI Chowdary 

NETTEM 
saichowdary262@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218269433 ANIRUDH  DAS anirudhdas17@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218281892 ABHILASH  R abhilashrnair28@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218287989 AKSHAY  B S akshaybs843@gmail.com  Ninja 
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DT20218289204 VINAYA G S vinayags1104@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218292737 A  MEGHANA meghanaayli8@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218296753 ARPITHA  R 201810100088@presidencyuniversity.in  Ninja 

DT20218302772 ABHISHEK  PRASAD preeethamprasad@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218319313 KUSUMANJALI  VEGI v.kusumanjali143@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218352928 MERAJ  KHAN meraj.99k@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218357200 PRAVEEN  KARLAPUDI praveen.malli1010@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218204468 RAGHUDHEERAJ  BYSANI 201810101910@presidencyuniversity.in  Ninja 

DT20218297824 HARITHA Sai Priya SEELAM harithaaa934@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20207028977 SATHYANARAYANA  JANHAVI janhavisathya.1998@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218195185 NITHIN  N 201810101647@presidencyuniversity.in  Ninja 

DT20218267278 PALLAVI  PALLAVI pallavi.22mp@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218293564 MARY Divya Shamili D marydivyashamili@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20217813297 VINAY Kumar GUTTY gvkumaratp@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218138704 
SAI VENKATA 

GANESH  GIDDALURU 
saig6648@gmail.com  Ninja 

DT20218113879 YASH  JAIN chiefyash.24@gmail.com  Digital 

DT20218148274 SANTHOSH Kumar BOYA boyasanthoshkumar@gmail.com  Ninja 

  

  

Rohit Venkatesh Lekkala 

Lead - Campus Recruitment 

Talent Acquisition Group 

Ph : 9008404948 

Tata Consultancy Services 

TCS Brigade Bhuwalka Icon 

Website:http://www.tcs.com 
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Tata Consultancy Services 

Sl. 

No. 

Name of the outgoing students 

placed 
College Name 

1 K YASHWANTH Kumar REDDY Presidency University 

2 SANTHOSH  ARUN Presidency University 

3 
PATE SATYANAGA Durga 

GANESH 
Presidency University 

4 RUDRANI  MONDAL Presidency University 

5 SANJAY  ARADHYAMATH Presidency University 

6 LOHITH  CHENNA Presidency University 

7 REVANTH Nath PAGADALA Presidency University 

8 KURAPATI  RANGANATH Presidency University 

9 KEERTHI  KOPPARAPU Presidency University 

10 KIRAN  JOSEPH Presidency University 

11 M  SRIKANTH Presidency University 

12 
SUDHEER 

REDDY  YERRACHAGANTI 
Presidency University 

13 VARSHA S RAJ Presidency University 

14 CHANDRAHAS  UDDAGIRI Presidency University 

15 BHARGAVI  GAVINI Presidency University 

16 LIKHIT Sai BANDI Presidency University 

17 SUHAS Gowda S Presidency University 

18 DAKSHA  NAIR Presidency University 

19 MONISH  PRASAD Presidency University 

20 MOHAMMED Raza VIDHA Presidency University 

21 RAVI  RANJAN Presidency University 

22 AADIL Anvar VA Presidency University 

23 UMME  TASMIYA Presidency University 

24 VIJAY KUMAR Reddy NOSSAM Presidency University 

25 DILEEP  D S Presidency University 

26 HARSHINI  B Presidency University 

27 SIMRAN Chourasia A Presidency University 

28 KEERTHANA  K Presidency University 

29 CHAKRAPANI  CHUNCHULA Presidency University 

30 PHANI Teja BIKKINA Presidency University 

31 NIKHITHA  VINUKONDA Presidency University 

32 VAISHNAVI  R Presidency University 

33 AKSHAY  L M Presidency University 

34 DEEPTHI  G Presidency University 
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Sl. 

No. 

Name of the outgoing students 

placed 
College Name 

35 NARAYANA N GOURAV Presidency University 

36 BHIMRAJ  A Presidency University 

37 SAI Vikas AYYAPUSETTY Presidency University 

38 MOIN Ahmed KHAN Presidency University 

39 PREKSHA  G Presidency University 

40 KAVYA Sri AKSANI Presidency University 

41 ABHISHEK  C N Presidency University 

42 GUNA  K Presidency University 

43 
CHANDANA Sitharam Devi 

LAGUDU 
Presidency University 

44 SAMARTH  KP Presidency University 

45 UTTAM Abhiram RAMPILLA Presidency University 

46 DHANYA  GIRIDHARA Presidency University 

47 GODAVARI Vithoba SIDDI Presidency University 

48 
CHANDRA KIRAN 

REDDY  YEDUGURI 
Presidency University 

49 ANSUIYA  SHARMA I Presidency University 

50 VENKATA Ramana MACHANI Presidency University 

51 
VENKATA PADMA Samhita 

PINNINTI 
Presidency University 

52 SUPRITHA Suhas SHIRODKAR Presidency University 

53 MOHIT  NAGAR Presidency University 

54 MOHAMMED Shahbaaz RAFI Presidency University 

55 JAYANTH  M L Presidency University 

56 GURU SAI Goud PANDLA Presidency University 

57 M Sunil KUMAR Presidency University 

58 KUSUM  RAMACHANDRA Presidency University 

59 KEERTHANA  C Presidency University 

60 RITIK  JAISWAL Presidency University 

61 MOHAMMED Ibrahim DANIYAL Presidency University 

62 KISHORE Kumar Reddy DESU Presidency University 

63 KAJOL  KAJOL Presidency University 

64 
BHARATH Kumar 

NAGASAMUDRAM 
Presidency University 

65 SRINIVAS Manoj AVULA Presidency University 

66 MONISH M ALUR Presidency University 

67 SADHIK  KANALA Presidency University 

68 ADITYA  VERMA Presidency University 

http://www.presidencyuniversity.in/
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Sl. 

No. 

Name of the outgoing students 

placed 
College Name 

69 ASHRITHA  L Presidency University 

70 SHRINIKET J KULKARNI Presidency University 

71 PRAJWAL  P Presidency University 

72 SAMHITHA  YADAVALLI Presidency University 

73 
GUJIPINENI Venkata 

BRAMHATEJA 
Presidency University 

74 SURESH  NAGASWARAM Presidency University 

75 CHANDAN  H S Presidency University 

76 NEHA Prasad T Presidency University 

77 BHAVYA Sai VALLEPU Presidency University 

78 MARATHI  NIHARIKA Presidency University 

79 
KENCHANAGONDU Shashi 

KUMAR 
Presidency University 

80 CHETHAN  L Presidency University 

81 ABHISHEK  S Presidency University 

82 ANUSHA Nandi MANJUNATH Presidency University 

83 K  DURGA Presidency University 

84 KONATHALA Sampath KUMAR Presidency University 

85 MAHESH  C S Presidency University 

86 GAJULA Sai KRISHNA Presidency University 

87 SHARATH  M Presidency University 

88 RAKESH  D Presidency University 

89 NIKHIL Reddy TIMMAREDDYGARI Presidency University 

90 
PULIYEDDULA Venkata 

YASWANTH REDDY 
Presidency University 

91 RAKSHITHA  M Presidency University 

92 FATHIMA  NIDA Presidency University 

93 HARSHA Hasadya Son NT Presidency University 

94 ARADHYA  KAR Presidency University 

95 NARESH  GOWDA Presidency University 

96 RAKSHITH  M Presidency University 

97 HEBA Zoya S Presidency University 

98 SUHAS S R Presidency University 

99 YUVARAJ Gowda B V Presidency University 

100 SUMAYYA  SAMREEN Presidency University 

101 AVINASH Kumar KUNDU Presidency University 

102 S  SAISRAVANTHI Presidency University 

103 GOPI Krishna CHINTALAPUDI Presidency University 

http://www.presidencyuniversity.in/
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104 ANWAR Mairu SAYYAD Presidency University 

105 SAI Risheendra Varma PENMETSA Presidency University 

106 VYSHNAVI View PAKANATI Presidency University 

107 SNEHA  M Presidency University 

108 SAI Pratyusha VALLAMKONDA Presidency University 

109 ANVITHA  DASTRAM Presidency University 

110 THARUN SAI Chowdary NETTEM Presidency University 

111 ANIRUDH  DAS Presidency University 

112 ABHILASH  R Presidency University 

113 AKSHAY  B S Presidency University 

114 VINAYA G S Presidency University 

115 A  MEGHANA Presidency University 

116 ARPITHA  R Presidency University 

117 ABHISHEK  PRASAD Presidency University 

118 KUSUMANJALI  VEGI Presidency University 

119 MERAJ  KHAN Presidency University 

120 PRAVEEN  KARLAPUDI Presidency University 

121 RAGHUDHEERAJ  BYSANI Presidency University 

122 HARITHA Sai Priya SEELAM Presidency University 

123 SATHYANARAYANA  JANHAVI Presidency University 

124 NITHIN  N Presidency University 

125 PALLAVI  PALLAVI Presidency University 

126 MARY Divya Shamili D Presidency University 

127 VINAY Kumar GUTTY Presidency University 

128 
SAI VENKATA 

GANESH  GIDDALURU 
Presidency University 

129 YASH  JAIN Presidency University 

130 SANTHOSH Kumar BOYA Presidency University 
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